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Jr., and William Baskerville. In Cumberland County is re-
corded the will of John Baskerville, dated January 16, 1788,
proved Sept. 22, 1788, who names brothers Samuel, George,
Richard and William Barber Baskerville and sisters Mary
Bass and Magdalene Trabue. He was evidently son of John
Baskerville, the son of George® Baskerville.

Several members of the Juxon family, to which the famous
Archbishop William Juxon belonged, came to Virginia. The
will of the archbishop’s brother, John Juxon, of Alborne, Sus-
sex Co., England, Esq., dated Dec. 15, 1654, and proved with a
codicil May 30, 1655, is published in the New England Gen. and
Hist. Reg., LI1., 122. It names his sons William and John,
the former of whom is under 21 “and beyond the seas,” but
appears to have returned to England and is called “nephew Sir
William Juxon” by the archbishop. John Juxon, probably the
brother of Sir William Juxon, describing himself “as citizen
and salter of London,” and Sarah his wife, widow of Thomas
Webb, citizen and clothworker of London, who died about
1681, sold, in 1685, to Rev. Rowland Jones, of Queen’s Creek
in York County, Virginia, 400 acres with the brick house built
thereon, situated near St. Andrews Creek (now Carter’s
Creek), and Queen's Creek, heretofore the land of George
Lee, merchant, and Daniel Wild and by them sold to Robert
Spring, upon which land the said Spring built “a fair brick
house” and by Spring sold to Sarah Webb on account of a
debt due her and Martin Deynens, of London, merchant. This
John Juxon, therefore, had an interest in land adjoining the
Timsons and was doubtless the father of Mary Timson and
Elizabeth Milner. If this is correct, he had a son William
Juxon, and a third daughter Sarah, who married first Walter
Whitfield and secondly William Russell. From this will of
Mrs. Elizabeth Milner, it seems that one of the portraits men-
tioned in the inventory of William Timson, Jun., (son of Wil-
liam Timson) was that of his uncle John Timson, who died in
London without issue. This portrait, with its companionpiece
representing a Lady, is now the property of the Misses Gar-
rett, of Williamsburg.



